United States Senate

COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY

WASHINGTON, DC 20510-8275

July 11,2017

James Rybicki

Chief of Staff/Senior Counselor to the Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation

935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20535

Dear Mr. Rybicki:

The Committee is investigating the removal of FBI Director James Comey, Russian
interference in the 2016 election, and allegations of improper interference in law enforcement
investigations. In connection with this review, we would like to discuss scheduling an interview
with you, to take place the week after the Committee receives the transcript of your interview
with the Office of Special Counsel. The interview will be conducted in private by Committee
Members (as available) and Majority and Minority staff.

Please contact Samantha Brennan at (202) 224-5225 no later than July 17, 2017, to
schedule the interview. Your cooperation with this important request would be greatly
appreciated.

Chuck

Charles E. Grassley Dianne Feinstein
Chairman Ranking Member
Committee on the Judiciary Committee on the Judiciary

Sincerely,
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